Stevens v. BBG et al., 18-cv-5391

ICE

2018-ICFO-26000, ICE response no. 2018-ICLI-00052
https://deportationresearchclinic.org/

From: b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Sent: 3TJur20I8°17:14:21 +0000

To: [(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) {Skinner,
Moira

Cc: [DE:BDNC) I
RRIRUE) |

Subject: GEO declaration

Attachments: GEO declaration NWDC (07.30.18 DCLD CALD)_7.31.18 EROLD.DOCX

Hi Moira{(b)(G);(b)(?)(C) |

Please find attached|‘bx5)
(b)(5)

As far as substance, | believe|P)®) J
b)(5)

(b)(5)

Please let me know if you have any questions. | will try to get this into a PLAnet project and send around
a link.

Erin Clifford

Chief, Government Information Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
(202) 7324(b)(6 (Desk)

(202) 3004);(b)(\Mobile)

*** WARNING *** ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE *** ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT ***

This document contains confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work
product and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended
recipient. Please notify the sender if this message has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S.
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY. FOIA exempt
under 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5).
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Erom: B)E:EXNC)  |civ)

Sent: 19 Feb 2018 14:45:58 +0000

To: b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Ce: (CIV)

Subject: FW: Menocal Outline - Rehearing En Banc

Attachments: (draft) Menocal Rehearing Outline.docx

Hi [(0)(8);(b)(7)

I suspect you may receive this document separately from GEO but given the short window
on the rehearing motion, I wanted [?®) J
b)()

Thanks very much.

SP\)(G);(b)(?)(
From:|(0)(6):(b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 4:36 PM
To:{(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) (CIV)
{(b)(8);(b)(7)(C) |
Cc:|(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Subject: Menocal Outline - Rehearing En Banc

Dear[B)(©),B)7)(C) |

Hope all is well. Thank you so much again for our conversation yesterday, Here is the outline of the en
oth

banc petition for the 10™" circuit in Menocal.

Many thanks,
b)(8);(

(0)(€):B)N7C) Holland & Knight

Partner

Holland & Knight LLP

800 17th Street N.W., Suite 1100 | Washington DC 20006

T 202.469.{b)(6)] M 305.975[(b)(6)( ]
[(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) | www.hklaw.com

Add to address book | View professional biography
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NOTE: This e-mail is from a law firm, Holland & Knight LLP ("H&K"), and is intended solely for the use of the individual(s)
to whom it is addressed. If you believe you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately, delete the
e-mail from your computer and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. If you are not an existing client of H&K, do not
construe anything in this e-mail to make you a client unless it contains a specific statement to that effect and do not
disclose anything to H&K in reply that you expect it to hold in confidence. If you properly received this e-mail as a client,
co-counsel or retained expert of H&K, you should maintain its contents in confidence in order to preserve the attorney-
client or work product privilege that may be available to protect confidentiality.
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From: [0)(6),(0)(7)(C) ]

Sent: 24 Jan 2018 23:07:07 +0000

To: [b)(6);(b)(7)(C) lcIv)

Cc: B ciifford, Erin )

Subject: FW: Recommendation on addressing discovery/Touhy issues in statement of
interest

Hil(b)(8):(0)(7)(C)

Thanks for the review and for writing out the positions; these are helpful. Copying[®©®X7(C)
as well for any clarifications she may wish to add with extensive background on Menocal.

(b)(5)

Thanks for your consideration,

b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

|Associate Legal Advisor
Office or the Principal Legal Advisor | DCLD
202-732[p)(6):](desk) | 202-875{b)(6):(|cell)

AYAY e
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Ay U.S. Immigration
| and Customs

) 3
RO // Enforcement

Attorney/Client Privilege ***Attorney Work Product

This document contains confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work

product and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S.
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY. FOIA exempt
under 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5).

From:|(0)(6):(b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 3:33 PM

To:|(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
Cc:
Subject: Recommendation on addressing discovery issues in statement of interest

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

| hope you’re doing well and that things are calming down after yesterday’s excitement. During our last

(b)(5)
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Let me know if you want to discuss further.

Best,

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

TTTar Attorney T United States Department of Justice
Civil Division | Federal Programs Branch

20 Massachusetts Ave. NW
Washington, D.C. 20001 | (202) 514{?)©):(
o)) EX7E) |
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From: P

Sent: 16 Aug 2018 19:51:17 +0000

To: [RXOOC) ]

Cc: EROLD TASKINGS;OPLA Tasking_
Subject: HOTLIT Summary - 08-16-2018

Attachments: EROLD Hot Lit Report VWP for 8.20.18 (DCLD).docx

HOTLIT Summary - 08-16-2018

Hi

Divisions have cleared. The final version of the Hot Lit Report is attached.
Sincerely,

Associate Legal Advisor

Executive Communications Unit

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
500 12 st. Sw

Washington, D.C., 20536

Office: (202)-732
Mobile: (202)-30

Ny, U.S. Immigration
@ and Customs
s/ Enforcement

"""""

** \Afa

i AttorneleIlent Privilege *** Attorney Work Product bk

anyone other than the intended recipient. Please notlfy the sende
orlglnals and coples Funhermore do not prmt copy re-tran :

eted™and iImmediately destroy all
e hlS mformatlon Any disclosure of

g g gration and Customs
eme document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from dlsclosure under the Freedom
of Informallon Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).
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From: iy I

Sent: 21 Jun 2018 15:23:06 +0000

To:

Subject: June 14 letter from Mell

Attachments: 2018.06.14; Chen and State v. GEO; FINAL Touhy Letter.pdf

See attached

Associate Legal Advisor
Commercial and Administrative Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Department of Homeland Security

Tel: (202) 732-!

*** Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** This communication and any
attachment: sontain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney wor
product and/or law enforcement-sensitive information. It is not for release, l(,\l(,\\ retransmiss 1ssemination, or
use by anyone other than the intended recipient: ase notify the sLnd if-thtsemail has bun misdirected and
immediately destroy all originals and (,()pl(,\ Furtth : Y, re- tldnsmlt, disseminate, or otherwise
use this information. Any dlscl()sm -
Principal Legal Advis oS, J
GOV- ENT USE ONLY and may be Lxcmpl lrom dlsclosurc undLr lhc Freedom 01 Information Act, 5 USC §
552(b)(5), (b)(7).
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